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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

.

RE: Enquire on Market value -SV505U My \im

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 30/4/201S 4:47 PM
To: 'Pang Xiu Shi' <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SV 505U is $237K — $238K(est) as at Apr 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi [mailto:xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 9:11 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Enquire on Market value -SV505U

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SV505U. DOA: 22/4/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi _pang@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSI G b 4| Team of the Year

= - 2016

il

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:
+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_ @ @ @ @

A Member of Y REAE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Pang Xiu Shi
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 4:04 PM
Subject: Enquire on Market value -SV505U

Hi,

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/i d/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QINDISNy0SZWFILTZIMzAOOTlyM2M5NWAQAHZPKE6G%2BK05fszIL...  1/2



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 4:04 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SV505U

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Report_ Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd (Pandan

Loop) - SV505U.pdf

Hi,
Please assist to check the market value of SV505U. DOA: 22/4/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

"\ Insurer Claims
M S I G f* AVVARLID Team of the Year
ASIA-PALIFIC 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID: 2403G
Vehicle Details ,
Vehicle No: SV505U
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 23 f\_p_r 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Médel: S400L (R19 LED)
PriméFy Coiour: Black .
Manufacturiné Year: 2015
Engine No.: 27682430185470
Chassis No.: ‘WDD2221652A197541
Maximum Power Output: 245.0 kW (328 bhp)
- Open Market Value: $‘§6,961.00 i
Origi_rlal Regi;tration Date: 02 Oct 2015
First Registration Date: 02 Oct 2015
Transfer Count: 0 _
Actual ARF Paid: $146,530.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details A
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: " 010ct 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $109.897.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiryDate: 010ct 2025
COE Categuh}: 7 B {ICar.al.mve 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp) .
COE Period(Years): 10 '
QP Paid: i $62,101.00
COE Rebate Amount: 1 $39,98500
Total Rebate Amount: 5 $-14§,38?760

Singapore NRIC

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Apr 2019

OK



4/24/2019

Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

? RGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

. ANNOUNCING Speedo Motoring:

as sgCarMart Premium, Dealer for the 8" Cons_ecufive Year

Post an Ad

Browse by Category

15 vehicles

Search Selection

Don't Miss It. Super Lowest Price And Depreciation Posted, 1 Owner. High Paper Value. C&C Unit. Serviced And Maintained By C&C. Trade In And
Flexible Loan Available. Act Now Before It's Gone!

Privilege Motors Pte Ltd

Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz 5400L, 2015 mercedes-benz s400i, Mercedes-Benz S400L, mercedes-benz s400I,
Mercedes-Benz, S400L, s4001, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 17-Apr-2019
Mercedes-Benz S-Class S400L - N.A 02-Oct-2015 2,996 cc - Luxury SOLD

High Trade In/Loan Available, 1 Careful Owner. Pristine Condition, Fully Agent Serviced, C&C Unit, STA Evaluation Welcome,Price Negotiable. Please
Call For Viewing And Enquiry.

BKW Automobile Pte Ltd

Posted: 21-Feb-2019 Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz $400L, 2015 mercedes-benz s4001, Mercedes-Benz S400L, mercedes-benz s4001,

Mercedes-Benz, S400L, s400l, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S400L - N.A 01-Oct-2015 2,996 cc - Luxury SOLD
Very Well Maintained Agent Unit. Fully Maintained By C&C, Low Mileage. View To Believe, Trade In Available. Loan Package Available. View The Car At
QOur Leng Kee Showroom Today! " PREMIUM AD 1]
Vincar Pte Ltd

Posted: 20-Feb-2019 Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz S400L, 2015 mercedes-benz s400I, Mercedes-Benz S400L, mercedes-benz 54001,
= ¥ Mercedes-Benz, $S400L, 54001, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S400L ” N.A 31-Aug-2015 2,996 cc - Luxury SOLD
Consignment Unit! Full Agent Service By CNC At 55,000 Km! Pristine Condition! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! 100% Accident Free! One Of The
Cheapest Unit In The Market! Viewing Strictly By Appoint...

T ey Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz S400L, 2015 mercedes-benz 5400l Mercedes-Benz S400L, mercedes-benz s400l,
Posted; 03-Mar-2019 o cedes-Benz, S400L, s4001, Used Mercedes-Benz '
Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat
The Toyota Camry offers more legroom for rear passengers, is sportier around corners and has more safety systems but the Volkswagen Passat is
more affordable and feels more premium overall.
Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz 5-Class S400L  $232,988 $25,280 fyr 17-Aug-2015 2,996 cc 60,171 km Luxury Available
Consignment Unit! Best Unit To Buy! Low Mileage Done At 60,171km! 100% Accident Free! Good Condition! 90% Loan Available! Viewing Strictly By
Appointments Only!

Posted: 03-Apr-2019 1 20s: 2015 Mercedes-Benz S400L, 2015 mercedes-benz 54001, Mercedes-Benz S400L, mercedes-benz s4001,
e e Mercedes-Benz, S400L, s4001, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz S5-Class S400L = N.A 23-Jul-2015 2,996 cc - Luxury SOLD

Full Loan Available At $3000 Plus, We Can Help To Conver To Z10 Usage If Needed, In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available!
Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart...

88 Motor Trading
Tags: 2015 Mercedes-Benz S400L, 2015 mercedes-benz $3001, Mercedes-Benz S400L, mercedes-benz 54001,

Posted: 10-Mar-2019 . cedes-Benz, S400L, 54001, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz S-Class S400L - N.A 20-Jul-2015 2,996 cc - Luxury ~ S0LD
$5,000 C&C Service Credits, Complimentary 1 Year Mercedes-Benz Pre-owned Vehicle Warranty, 33 Points Vehicle Inspection. 1 Owner, Maintained By .
C&C, Low Mileage Done At 35102 Km Only, Road Tax Till Ju...

Republic Auto

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMQO=S400L&ORD=RGD_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Mercedes-Benz

. New 5 Year yota Altis 1.6A e e : l!
Post an Advertisement k—e ’1 Lake_V:;w ST
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just PLA Low Interestaicy ¥ Credit Pte Ltd o = .
$58 until it's SOLD! cars Warranty, Dow % Low prices guaranteed .
B ionthly From $498 > Specialist in Japanese cars W
, N GV CreditPte Ltd 510 > Easy loan approval =
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling 1 > All terms are negotiable 3
X [Sort by Reg. Date ¥ |[20 resuts/page " |
Mercedes-Benz S400L M
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mercedes-Benz S400L Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Mercedes-Benz S-Class S400L  $245,666 $26,610 fyr 15-Oct-2015 2,996 cc 90,000 km Luxury Available

1/3



